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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: September 24, 2019

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Steve Monaghan — IGS-Emergency Management

SUBJECT: Informational presentation from Pacific Gas and Electric Co. (PG&E)
regarding their Community Wildfire Safety Program and related
activities.

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the informational presentation to the Board

FUNDING: N/A.

BACKGROUND: The Board of Supervisors adopted their 2019 Board Objective in February
2019 through Resolution 19-070. One of the Priority A Objectives is to “Reduce the risk of local
wildfire and the effects of wildfire on life, property and the environment by providing leadership
and support to community partners, pursuing State and Federal funding, implementing county
policies and programs, and assisting the public to be ‘wildfire ready.” Explore other ways to
reduce the threat and damage from wildfires”.

In support of this objective, PG&E has been invited to provide an update on their wildfire
prevention activities in Nevada County.

Item Initiated by:  Jenn Tamo

Approved by: Steve Monaghan
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